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Memorandum

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Planning Division

DATE: 3/12/14

SUBJECT: P14-0006, Resolution PC 15-4462 (CUP 14-002)

North County Supply

Revise the following conditions:

Condition E15:

Gravel surfaces of the storage yard shall be kept watered to reduce dust generation during
operations or other method as approved by the City. If dust control cannot be maintained, then the
site shall be paved and kept in a dust free state with daily sweeping. This will require the
preparation of a Water Quality Control Plan in compliance with the latest Regional Permit subject to
approval by the City. The applicant shall submit the proposed plan and Water Quality Technical
Report (WQTR) to the City for review and approval prior to issuance of building permit.

shall be revised to:

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
approval by the City. The applicant shall submit the proposed plan and WaterQuality-Fechnical
Repert{WQTR} Storm Water Management Plan to the City for review and approval prior to issuance
of building permit.
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Memorandum

TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Planning Division
DATE: 3/12/14

SUBJECT: P14-0007, Resclution PC 15-4463 (CUP 14-003)

Brazilian Exotic Granite

Revise the following conditions:

Delete Condition M:




